## **REQUEST FOR BIDS**

## ADVERTISEMENT

## **Issued on: February 5, 2021**

**On Behalf of: The Government of India** 

## Funded by International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD)

## for

## **Procurement of Goods and Related Services**

\*\*\*

PROCUREMENT OF LAPTOPS, COMPUTERS & OTHER EQUIPMENT FOR THE OFFICE OF MEGHALAYA BASIN MANAGEMENT AGENCY (MBMA)

\*\*\*

## National Competitive Bidding [NCB –100]

## **Table of Contents**

SECTION I. INVITATION FOR BIDS	1
SECTION II. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	4
SECTION III. BID DATA SHEET (BDS)	
SECTION IV. BIDDING FORMS	
SECTION V. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	
SECTION VI. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
SECTION VII. CONTRACT	
Contract Agreement	
SECTION VII (A). GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	
SECTION VII (B). SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	
TABLE OF CLAUSES	
GCC Clause 1 - Definitions	Error! Bookmark not defined.
GCC Clause 3.1 - Country of Origin	
GCC Clause 7.1 - Performance Security	
GCC Clause 8.1 - Inspections and Tests	
GCC Clause 9.2 - Packing	Error! Bookmark not defined.
GCC Clause 10.3 - Delivery and Documents For Goods supplied from abroad:	Error! Bookmark not defined.
For Goods from within the Purchaser's Country:	Error! Bookmark not defined.
GCC Clause 11.1 - Insurance	Error! Bookmark not defined.
GCC Clause 13.1 – Incidental Services	
GCC Clause 14.1 - Spare Parts	Error! Bookmark not defined.
GCC Clause 15.2 - Warranty	
GCC Clause 15.4 - Repair or Replacement of Defective Goods	
GCC Clause 15.5 – Failure to Repair or Replace Defective Goods	Error! Bookmark not defined.
GCC Clause 16.1 – Payment	
Payment for Goods supplied from abroad:	
GCC Clause 23.1 - Liquidated Damages	
GCC Clause 28.2.2 - Settlement of Disputes	
GCC Clause 32.1 - Notices	Error! Bookmark not defined.
SECTION VII (C). CONTRACT FORMS	
1. Performance Security Form	
3. Self-Certification Form	69

## Section I. Invitation for Bids

### **Invitation for Bids**

#### Shillong, India February 5, 2021 Reference: :(NCB – 100) <u>PROCUREMENT OF LAPTOPS, COMPUTERS & OTHER EQUIPMENT FOR THE OFFICE OF</u> <u>MEGHALAYA BASIN MANAGEMENT AGENCY (MBMA)</u>

- 1. The Government of India (Borrower) has received financing from the International Fund for Agricultural Development ("the Fund") towards the cost of Meghalaya: Livelihoods and Access to Markets Project (Megh LAMP) and intends to apply a portion of the proceeds of this loan to eligible payments under this contract. Payment by IFAD will be made only at the request of Meghalaya Basin Management Agency (MBMA); the Implementing Agency (Purchaser) of the Project and upon approval by IFAD, and will be subject, in all respects, to the terms and conditions of the financing agreement. The financing agreement prohibits a withdrawal from the loan account for the purpose of any payment to persons or entities, or for any import of goods, if such payment or import, to the knowledge of IFAD, is prohibited by a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations. No parties other than the Borrower shall derive any rights from the financing agreement or have any claim to financing proceeds.
- 2. The Meghalaya: Livelihoods and Access to Markets Project (Megh-LAMP) aims to improve family incomes and the quality of life in rural Meghalaya. The project is designed around developing expanded and sustainable livelihood opportunities adapted to the hill environment and to the effects of climate change.
- 3. The Purchaser now invites sealed bids from eligible entities ("Bidders") for the provision of [Laptops, Computers & Accessories for the office of MBMA (as per following tables) to be delivered at the Office of MBMA in Shillong, Meghalaya. All items are to be delivered within 16 weeks after signature of the Contract.

Bid Reference No.*	Description	Quantity	Bid Security**				
Lot # 1: NCB/100 - 1 of 4	Laptops	110	INR 150,000/-				
Lot # 2: NCB/100 – 2 of 4	Desktop PC	80	INR 80,000/-				
Lot # 3: NCB/100/ - 3 of 4	UPS	80	INR 8,000/-				
Lot # 4: NCB/100/ - 4 of 4	Scanner	20	INR 8,000/-				
*Bidders can bid for any or all the lots, however the evaluation will be done							

lot wise and contracts will be awarded lot wise only.

\*\* <u>Bidders have the option to combine all the bid securities and provide a single BG or</u> <u>Demand Draft combining the total value for lots offered.</u>

- 4. More details on these goods and related services are provided in the Schedule of Requirements in this Bidding Document.
- 5. This IFB is open to all eligible Bidders who wish to respond. Subject to restrictions noted in the Bidding Document.
- 6. Bidding will be conducted using the **National Competitive Bidding** (**NCB**) method, the evaluation procedure for which is described in this Bidding Document, in accordance with the IFAD Procurement Handbook which is provided on the IFAD website (<u>www.ifad.org</u>) The NCB process, as described, will include a review and verification of qualifications and past performance, including a reference check, prior to the contract award.
- 7. Please note that a Pre-Bid Conference **will** be held as described in the Bid Data Sheet ("BDS"), Section III of the Bidding Document on February 15, 2021.
- 8. Bidders interested in submitting a Bid should register their interest by sending an e-mail or letter, giving full contact details of the Bidder, to the following point of contact. This will ensure that the Bidders receive updates regarding this Bidding Document.
- 9. Bids must be delivered to the address and in the manner specified in the BDS ITB 17.1, no later than [March 08, 2021 at 1600hrs].
- 10. Bidders should be aware that late bids will not be accepted under any circumstances and will be returned unopened at the written request and cost of the Bidder. All Bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the manner and amount specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 11. Please note that electronic Bids shall not be accepted.

Yours sincerely,

### Sd/-Additional Project Director (APD), MLAMP

Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, O/o Meghalaya Basin Development Authority, C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills, Meghalaya, Shillong - 793003 **Telephone: 0364-2522043 E-mail:** mbdaprocurement@gmail.com Website: www.mbda.gov.in

## Section II. Instructions to Bidders

### **Table of Clauses**

<ol> <li>Source of Funds</li></ol>	4
<ol> <li>Eligible Goods and Services</li></ol>	4
<ul> <li>4. Cost of Bidding</li></ul>	4
<ul> <li>B. The Bidding Documents</li></ul>	4
<ol> <li>Content of Bidding Documents</li></ol>	4
<ul> <li>C. Preparation of Bids</li></ul>	4
<ul> <li>6. Language of Bid</li> <li>7. Documents Constituting the Bid</li></ul>	4
<ul> <li>6. Language of Bid</li> <li>7. Documents Constituting the Bid</li></ul>	5
<ul> <li>8. Bid Form</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>9. Bid Prices</li></ul>	5
<ol> <li>Bid Currency</li></ol>	5
<ol> <li>Documents Establishing Bidder's Eligibility and Qualification</li></ol>	6
<ol> <li>Documents Establishing Goods' Eligibility and Conformity to Bidding Documents</li></ol>	7
<ol> <li>Documents Establishing Goods' Eligibility and Conformity to Bidding Documents</li></ol>	7
<ul> <li>Bid Security</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>14. Period of Validity of Bids</li></ul>	7
<ul> <li>14. Period of Validity of Bids</li></ul>	8
<ul> <li>15. Format and Signing of Bid</li> <li><b>D. Submission of Bids</b></li> <li>16. Sealing and Marking of Bids</li> <li>17. Deadline for Submission of Bids</li></ul>	9
<ol> <li>Sealing and Marking of Bids</li> <li>Deadline for Submission of Bids</li> <li>Late Bids</li> </ol>	
<ol> <li>Sealing and Marking of Bids</li> <li>Deadline for Submission of Bids</li> <li>Late Bids</li> </ol>	10
<ol> <li>Deadline for Submission of Bids</li> <li>Late Bids</li> </ol>	
18. Late Bids	
17. IVIOUITICATION AND WITHURAWAI OF DIUS	
E. Opening and Evaluation of Bids	
20. Opening of Bids by the Purchaser	
21. Clarification of Bids	
22. Preliminary Examination	
23. Evaluation and Comparison of Bids	
24. Contacting the Purchaser	
F. Award of Contract	
25. Post-qualification	
26. Award Criteria	
27. Purchaser's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	
28. Purchaser's Right to Accept Any Bid and to Reject Any or All Bids	
29. Notification of Award	
30. Signing of Contract	
31. Performance Security	
32. Fraud and Corruption	

### **Instructions to Bidders**

### A. Introduction

# **1. Scope of Bid** 1.1 The Purchaser has issued an Invitation for Bids for the procurement of Goods and Related Services as specified in Section V. Schedule of Requirements. The name and identification number of the Contract, and number and description of the lot(s), are specified in the Bid Data Sheet (**BDS**).

The Purchaser of the Purchaser's Country identified in the **BDS**, is not bound to accept any Bid, and reserves the right to cancel the procurement at any time prior to Contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to any Bidder.

2. Source of Funds The Recipient has received a financing from the International Fund for Agricultural Development ("the Fund" or "IFAD in various currencies equivalent to US \$ 50 Million towards the cost of Megh: Livelihoods and Access to Markets Project), and intends to apply a portion of the proceeds of this loan to eligible payments under this contract. Payment by IFAD will be made only at the request of Borrower and upon approval by IFAD, and will be subject, in all respects, to the terms and conditions of the financing agreement. The financing agreement prohibits a withdrawal from the loan account for the purpose of any payment to persons or entities, or for any import of goods, if such payment or import, to the knowledge of IFAD, is prohibited by a decision of the United Nations. No parties other than Government of India shall derive any rights from the financing agreement or have any claim to financing proceeds.

The Fund requires that all beneficiaries of IFAD Funding, including the Purchaser and any applicants, bidders, suppliers, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, and sub-consultants, observe the highest standards of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. IFAD's Policy on Preventing Fraud and Corruption in its Activities and Operations ("IFAD's Anti-Corruption Policy") is applicable to all procurements and contracts involving IFAD Funding and can be found on the IFAD website (www.ifad.org).

- (a) For the purposes of these provisions, the terms set forth below are defined as follows, and sometimes referred to collectively in this document as "Fraud and Corruption":
  - (i)"*coercive practice*" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of any party, to improperly influence the actions of that or another party;
  - (ii)"*collusive practice*" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including improperly influencing the actions of another party;
  - (iii)"*corrupt practice*" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value in order to improperly influence the actions of another party;

3. Prohibited Practices

- (iv)"*fraudulent practice*" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party in order to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- (v)"*obstructive practice*" is (i) deliberate destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing evidence that may be material to an investigation by the Fund or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede an investigation by the Fund ii) threatening, harassing or intimidating any party in order to prevent that party from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to an investigation by the Fund or from pursuing such an investigation; and/or (iii) the commission of any act intended to materially impede the exercise of the Fund's contractual rights of audit, inspection and access to information.
- (b) The Purchaser will reject a Bid (and the Fund will deny approval of a proposed Contract award) if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has, directly or through an agent, engaged in any of the prohibited practices in competing for the Contract.
- (c) The Fund and the Purchaser have the right to sanction a Bidder, including declaring the Bidder ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a contract with IFAD Funding, if at any time either The Fund and/or the Purchaser determines that the Supplier has, directly or through an agent, engaged in prohibited practices in competing for, or in executing, such a contract.
- (d) The Fund and the Purchaser have the right to require that a provision be included in the Contract requiring the selected Supplier to permit the Purchaser, the Fund, or any designee of the Fund, to inspect the Supplier's or any Subcontractor's accounts, records and other documents relating to the preparation and submission of the Bid or performance of the Contract and to have such accounts, records and other documents audited by auditors appointed by the Fund or by the Purchaser with the approval of the Fund.
- (e) In addition, the Fund has the right to cancel any portion of IFAD Funding allocated to the Contract if it determines at any time that any representative of a beneficiary of IFAD Funding engaged in prohibited practices during the selection process or the execution of any Contract, without the Purchaser having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Fund to remedy the situation.

### 4. Sexual

Harassment , Sexual exploitation and Abuse

- 4.1 The Fund seeks to ensure a safe working environment free of harassment, including sexual harassment, and free of sexual exploitation and abuse (SEA) in its activities and operations. This policy is stipulated in the IFAD Policy in Preventing and Responding to Sexual Harassment, Sexual Exploitation and Abuse, available on www.ifad.org, which applies to this Bidding Document.
- 4.2 The Fund shall not tolerate any and all acts of sexual harassment or SEA and shall take action to prevent sexual harassment or SEA from occurring in the first place. The Fund shall also ensure prompt and effective response to allegations.

4.3 All bidders, suppliers, and subcontractors shall ensure their full compliance with the Policy under this procurement process.

# 5. Eligible 5.1 This Invitation for Bids is open to all suppliers from eligible source countries except as provided hereinafter.

- 5.2 Any eligible entity may bid independently or in a Joint Venture. In the case where a Bidder is or proposes to be a JV (a) all members will be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the Contract; and (b) the JV will nominate a representative who will have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the members of the JV.
- 5.3 Bidders shall not have a conflict of interest. All Bidders found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified
- 5.4 A Bidder or Supplier, all parties constituting the Bidder or Supplier, and any Subcontractors for any part of the Contract, including related services, and their respective personnel and affiliates, will not be any person or entity under (a) a declaration of ineligibility for engaging in prohibited practices as contemplated by ITB Clause 3 above, or (b) that has been declared ineligible for participation in a procurement by being cross-debarred pursuant to the Agreement for Mutual Enforcement of Debarment Decisions found on: <a href="https://www.ifad.org/en/anti-corruption">https://www.ifad.org/en/anti-corruption</a>
- 5.5 A Bidder or Supplier, all parties constituting the Bidder or Supplier, and any Subcontractors for any part of the Contract, including related services, and their respective personnel and affiliates not otherwise made ineligible for a reason described in this ITB Clause 5 will nonetheless be excluded if:
  - (a) as a matter of law or official regulation, the Government prohibits commercial relations with the country of the Bidder or Supplier (including any Associates, Subcontractors and any respective affiliates); or
  - (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Government prohibits any import of goods from the country of the Bidder or Supplier (including any Associates, Subcontractors and any respective affiliates) or any payments to entities in such country.

6. Eligible 6.1 All goods and related services to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries.

# Goods and Services

- 6.2 For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced, or the place from which the related services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized product results that differs in its basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 6.3 The origin of goods and services is distinct from the nationality of the Bidder.
- 7. Cost of Bidding7.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Purchaser will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

### **B.** The Bidding Documents

- 8. Content of Bidding Documents
   8.1 The goods required, bidding procedures, and contract terms are prescribed in the bidding documents. In addition to the Invitation for Bids, the bidding documents include:
  - (a) Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
  - (b) Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
  - (c) Schedule of Requirements
  - (d) Bidding Forms
  - (e) Technical Specifications
  - (f) General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
  - (g) Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
  - (h) Contract Forms
  - 82 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the bidding documents. Failure to provide all information required by the bidding documents or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the bidding documents in every respect will be at the Bidder's risk and may result in the rejection of its bid.

Bidding p Documents E

- 9. Clarification of Bidding Documents
  9.1 A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of this Bidding Document shall contact the Purchaser in writing, by email or fax at the Purchaser's address indicated in the BDS. The Purchaser will respond to any request for clarification, provided that such a request is received no later than the date and time indicated in the BDS. The Purchaser shall send written copies of the responses, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source, to Bidders who have registered or obtained the Bidding Document directly from the Purchaser by the date specified in the BDS. Should the clarification result in changes to the essential elements of this Bidding Document, the Purchaser shall amend this Bidding Document following the procedure under ITB Clause 10.
  - 9.2 The Bidder's designated representative is invited to attend a Pre-Bid Conference, **if provided for in the BDS**. The purpose of the conference will be to clarify the issues and to answer questions on any matter that may be raised at that stage. Attending any Pre-Bid Conference is strongly advised, but not mandatory. Attendance of a Pre-Bid Conference and/or a site visit shall not be taken into account in the evaluation of Bids.
  - 9.3 Minutes of the Pre-Bid Conference, including the text of the questions and answers related to the conference, without identifying the source, shall be transmitted in writing to all Bidders who have registered or obtained the Bidding Document directly from the Purchaser. Any modification to this Bidding Document that may become necessary as a result of the Pre-Bid Conference shall be made by the Purchaser exclusively through the issue of an Addendum and not through the minutes of the Pre-Bid Conference.
- 10. Amendment of Bidding
   Documents
   10.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Bids, the Purchaser may amend this Bidding Document by issuing Addenda.
  - 10.2 All Addenda issued shall be part of this Bidding Document and shall be communicated in writing to all Bidders that have registered or obtained the Bidding Document directly from the Purchaser.
  - 10.3 To give prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an Addendum into account in preparing their Bids, the Purchaser may extend the deadline for the submission of Bids at its sole discretion.

### C. Preparation and Submission of Bids

11. Language of Bid
 11.1 The bid prepared by the Bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Purchaser, shall be written in English. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages into English, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, the translation shall govern.

12. Documents Constituting the Bid		bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise the following ponents:
	(a)	a Bid Form and a Price Schedule completed in accordance with ITB Clauses 13, 14, and 15;
	(b)	documentary evidence established in accordance with ITB Clause 16 that the Bidder is eligible to bid and is qualified to perform the contract if its bid is accepted;
	(c)	documentary evidence established in accordance with ITB Clause 17 that the goods and ancillary services to be supplied by the Bidder are eligible goods and services and conform to the bidding documents; and
	(d)	Bid Security or Bid-Securing declaration furnished in accordance with ITB Clause 18.
13. Bid Form	appr indic	Bidder shall complete, sign and stamp the Bid Form and the opriate Price Schedule furnished in the bidding documents, sating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the ls, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

- **14. Bid Prices** 14.1 The Bidder shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices (where applicable) and total bid price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract.
  - 14.2 Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be entered separately in the following manner:
    - (a) For goods offered from within the Purchaser's Country:

(i) the price of the goods quoted EXW (ex works, ex factory, ex warehouse, ex showroom, or off-the-shelf, as applicable), including all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable:

(A) on the components and raw material used in the manufacture or assembly of goods quoted ex works or ex factory;

or

(B) on the previously imported goods of foreign origin quoted ex warehouse, ex showroom, or off-the-shelf.

(ii) the price for inland transportation, insurance and other costs incidental to delivery of the goods to their final destination, if specified on the **BDS**.

(b) For goods offered from abroad:

(i) the price of the goods shall be quoted CIF named port of destination, or CIP border point, or CIP named place of destination in the Purchaser's Country, as specified in the **BDS**. In quoting the price, the Bidder shall be free to use transportation through carriers registered in any eligible countries. Similarly, the Bidder may obtain insurance services from any eligible source country.

(ii) the price for inland transportation, insurance and other costs incidental to delivery of the goods from the port of entry to their final destination, if specified on the **BDS**.

- 14.3 The terms EXW, CIF, CIP, etc., shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris.
- 14.4 The Bidder's separation of price components in accordance with ITB Clause 14.2 above will be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of bids by the Purchaser and will not in any way limit the Purchaser's right to contract on any of the terms offered.
- 14.5 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the **BDS**.

14.6	If bids are invited for individual contracts (lots) or for any
	combination of contracts (packages), bidders wishing to offer
	any price reduction for the award of more than one Contract,
	shall specify in its bid the price reductions applicable to each
	package, or alternatively, to individual Contracts within the
	package.

- 15. Currencies of 15.1 The currency(ies) of the Bid shall be specified in the **BDS**. For evaluation and comparison purposes, the currency(ies) of the Bids shall be converted into a single currency as specified in the **BDS**.
  - 16.1 Pursuant to ITB Clause 16, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid and its qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted.
    - 16.2 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's eligibility to bid shall establish to the Purchaser's satisfaction that the Bidder, at the time of submission of its bid, is from an eligible country.
      - 16.3 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted shall establish to the Purchaser's satisfaction:
        - (a) that, in the case of a Bidder offering to supply goods under the contract which the Bidder did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the Bidder has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods in the Purchaser's Country;
        - that the Bidder has the financial, technical, and (b) production capability necessary to perform the contract;
        - (c) that, in the case of a Bidder not doing business within the Purchaser's Country, the Bidder is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in the Purchaser's Country equipped and able to carry out the Supplier's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications; and
        - that the Bidder meets the qualification criteria listed in the (d) BDS.

**16.** Documents **Establishing Bidder's Eligibility and Oualification** 

Bid

17. Documents1EstablishingGoods'Eligibility andConformity toBidding1Documents1

- 17.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the bidding documents of all goods and services which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract.
- 17.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods and services shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.
- 17.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods and services to the bidding documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
  - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods;
  - (b) a list giving full particulars, including available sources and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the goods for a period to be specified in the **BDS**, following commencement of the use of the goods by the Purchaser; and
  - (c) an item-by-item commentary on the Purchaser's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and services to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- 17.4 For purposes of the commentary to be furnished pursuant to ITB Clause 17.3(c) above, the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Purchaser in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its bid, provided that it demonstrates to the Purchaser's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

- 18. Bid Security18.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, either a Bid Security or a Bid-Securing Declaration, as specified in the BDS.
  - 18.2 If a bid security is required, it shall be in the amount and currency specified in the **BDS**, and shall be in one of the following forms:
    - (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Purchaser's Country or abroad, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Purchaser and valid for thirty (30) days beyond the validity of the bid; or
    - (b) a cashier's or certified cheque.
  - 18.3 Any bid not secured in accordance with this ITB Clauses 18 will be rejected by the Purchaser as non-responsive, pursuant to ITB Clause 27.

	18.4	as p exp	oromj iratic	ssful bidders' bid securities will be discharged or returned only as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the on of the period of bid validity prescribed by the Purchaser to ITB Clause 19.
		Bid furi	der : nishir	cessful Bidder's bid security will be discharged upon the signing the contract, pursuant to ITB Clause 35, and ng the performance security, pursuant to ITB Clause 36. security may be forfeited:
		(a)	if a	Bidder:
			(i)	withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form, or
			(ii)	does not accept the correction of errors pursuant to ITB Clause 27.2; or
		(b)	in tl	ne case of a successful Bidder, if the Bidder fails:
			(i)	to sign the contract in accordance with ITB Clause 35; or
			(ii)	to furnish performance security in accordance with ITB Clause 31.
19. Period of Validity of Bids	19.1	the o to I7	date o TB Cl	l remain valid for the period specified in the <b>BDS</b> after of bid submission prescribed by the Purchaser, pursuant ause 22. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected rchaser as non-responsive.
	19.2	Bidd requisecu exte bid s	ler's est an rity nded. securi	tional circumstances, the Purchaser may solicit the consent to an extension of the period of validity. The nd the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The bid provided under ITB Clause 18 shall also be suitably A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its ity. A Bidder granting the request will not be required nor I to modify its bid.
	19.3	perio bid	od ex valid	e of fixed price contracts, if the award is delayed by a ceeding sixty (60) days beyond the expiry of the initial ity, the contract price may be increased by a factor in the request for extension.
20. Format and Signing of Bid	20.1	the l BID	oid ir " and	er shall prepare an original and the number of copies of adicated in the <b>BDS</b> , clearly marking each "ORIGINAL 1 "COPY OF BID," as appropriate. In the event of any acy between them, the original shall govern.
	20.2	inde perse page	lible ons c s of t	nal and the copies of the bid shall be typed or written in ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or a person or luly authorized to bind the Bidder to the contract. All the bid, except for unamended printed literature, shall be by the person or persons signing the bid.

- 20.3 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are initialed by the person or persons signing the bid.
- 20.4 The Bidder shall furnish information as described in the Form of Bid on commissions or gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid to agents relating to this Bid, and to contract execution if the Bidder is awarded the contract.

### **D.** Submission of Bids

- 21. Sealing and Marking of Bids21.1 The Bidder shall seal the original and each copy of the bid, in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." The envelopes shall then be enclosed in an outer envelope and sealed.
  - 21.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
    - (a) be addressed to the Purchaser at the address given in the **BDS**; and
    - (b) bear the Project name indicated in the **BDS**, the Invitation for Bids (IFB) title and Procurement Number indicated in the **BDS**, and a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," to be completed with the time and the date specified in the **BDS**.
  - 21.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the Bidder to enable the bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late."
  - 21.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by ITB Clause 21.2, the Purchaser will assume no responsibility for the bid's misplacement or premature opening.
- 22. Deadline for Submission of Bids22.1 Bids must be received at the address indicated in ITB 21.2(a) and by the time and date specified in the BDS.
- 23. Late Bids 23.1 Any bid received by the Purchaser after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Purchaser pursuant to ITB Clause 22 will be rejected and returned unopened to the Bidder.
- 24. Withdrawal of Bids24.1 The Bidder may withdraw its bid after the bid's submission, provided that written notice is received by the Purchaser prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids.
  - 24.2 The Bidder's withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of ITB

Clause 21 but in addition the envelopes shall be clearly marked "WITHDRAWAL". A withdrawal notice may also be sent by fax or Email, but followed by a signed confirmation copy, post marked not later than the deadline for submission of bids.

24.3 No bid may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form. Withdrawal of a bid during this interval may result in the Bidder's forfeiture of its bid security, pursuant to ITB Clause 18.

### E. Opening and Evaluation of Bids

- 25. Opening of Bids by the Purchaser25.1 The Purchaser will open all bids in the presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend, at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in the BDS. The bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
  - 25.2 The bidders' names, withdrawals, bid prices, discounts, and the presence or absence of the requisite bid security and such other details as the Purchaser, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening. No bid shall be rejected at bid opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the Bidder pursuant to ITB Clause 23.
  - 25.3 Bids that are not opened and read out at bid opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances.
  - 25.4 The Purchaser will prepare minutes of the bid opening.
- 26. Clarification of 26.1 During evaluation of the bids, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.
- 27. Preliminary Examination27.1 The Purchaser will examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the bids are generally in order.
  - 27.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected, unless there is an obvious discrepancy in placement of the decimal point. If there

is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will prevail. If the Bidder does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid will be rejected, and its bid security may be forfeited.

- 27.3 The Purchaser may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.
- 27.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to ITB Clause 28, the Purchaser will determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bidding documents. For purposes of these Clauses, a substantially responsive bid is one that conforms to all the terms and conditions of the bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Bid Security (ITB Clause 18), Applicable Law (GCC Clause 32), and Taxes and Duties (GCC Clause 34), will be deemed to be a material The Purchaser's determination deviation. of а bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 275 If a bid is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Purchaser and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

#### 28. Evaluation and 2 Comparison of Bids

- 28.1 The Purchaser will evaluate and compare the bids which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to ITB Clause 27.
- 28.2 The Purchaser's evaluation of a bid will exclude and not take into account:
  - (a) in the case of goods manufactured in the Purchaser's Country or goods of foreign origin already located in the Purchaser's Country, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payable on the goods if a contract is awarded to the Bidder;
  - (b) in the case of goods of foreign origin offered from abroad, customs duties and other similar import taxes which will be payable on the goods if the contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
- 28.3 Price comparison shall be between the EXW price of the goods offered from within the Purchaser's Country, such price to include all costs, as well as duties and taxes paid or payable on components and raw material incorporated or to be incorporated in the goods, and the CIF named port of destination (or CIP border point, or CIP named place of destination) price of the goods offered from outside the Purchaser's Country.
- 28.4 When bids are invited for individual lots and award of multiple contracts to individual bidders is permitted, the methodology of evaluation and the application of any conditional discounts to determine the award of contracts shall be specified in the **BDS**.
- 29. Contacting the Purchaser29.1 From the time of bid opening to the time of contract award, if any bidder wishes to contact the Purchaser on any matter related to the bid, it should do so in writing.
  - 29.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Purchaser in its decisions on bid evaluation, bid comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the Bidder's bid.

### F. Award of Contract

30. Post- qualification	30.1	In the absence of pre-qualification, the Purchaser will determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is selected as having submitted the lowest priced responsive bid is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily, in accordance with the criteria listed in ITB Clause 16.3.
	30.2	The determination will take into account the Bidder's financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 16.3, as well as such other information as the Purchaser deems necessary and appropriate.
	30.3	An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the Bidder. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Bidder's bid, in which event the Purchaser will proceed to the next lowest priced bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.
31. Award Criteria	30.1	Subject to ITB Clause 34, the Purchaser will award the contract to the successful Bidder whose bid has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest priced bid, provided further that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
32. Purchaser's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	32.1	The Purchaser reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease, by the percentage indicated in the <b>BDS</b> , the quantity of goods and services originally specified in the Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or

- other terms and conditions. 33.1 The Purchaser reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to 33. Purchaser's annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to **Right to** contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the Accept Any **Bid and to** affected Bidder or bidders. **Reject Any or** All Bids 34.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of Bid validity, the Purchaser 34. Notice of shall send the Notice of Intent to Award to the successful Bidder. The **Intention to** Notice of Intent to Award shall include a statement that the Purchaser Award shall issue a formal Notification of Award and draft Contract Agreement after expiration of the period for filing a Bid Protest and the resolution of any Bid challenges that are submitted. Delivery of the Notice of Intent to Award shall not constitute the formation of a contract between the Purchaser and the successful Bidder and no legal or equitable rights will be created through the delivery of the Notice of Intent to Award. 34.2At the same time it issues the Notice of Intent to Award, the Purchaser shall also notify, in writing, all other Bidders of the results of the bidding. The Purchaser shall promptly respond in writing to any unsuccessful Bidder who, after receiving notification of the
- **35. Bid Protests** 35.1 Bidders may protest the results of a procurement only according to the rules established in the Module M of the IFAD Procurement Handbook.
- 36. Notification of Award
   36.1 Upon expiration of the period for timely filing and the resolution of any Bid protests (and appeals, as applicable) and prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Purchaser will notify the successful Bidder in writing by registered letter that its bid has been accepted.
  - 362 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract.

bidding results, makes a written request for a debriefing, or submits a formal Protest as provided in the IFAD Procurement Handbook.

- 363 Upon the successful Bidder's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to ITB Clause 36, the Purchaser will promptly notify the name of the winning Bidder to each unsuccessful Bidder and will discharge its bid security, pursuant to ITB Clause 18.
- 36.4 If, after notification of award, a Bidder wishes to ascertain the grounds on which its bid was not selected, it should address its request to the Purchaser. The Purchaser will promptly respond in writing to the unsuccessful Bidder.

37. Signing of Contract	37.1	At the same time as the Purchaser notifies the successful Bidder that its bid has been accepted, the Purchaser will send the Bidder the Contract Form provided in the bidding documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
	37.2	Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful Bidder shall sign and date the contract and return it to the Purchaser.
38. Performance Security	38.1	Within fourteen (14) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Purchaser, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Security Form provided in the bidding documents, or in another form acceptable to the Purchaser.
	38.2	Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with the requirement of ITB Clause 37.2 or ITB Clause 38.1 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the bid security, in which event the Purchaser may make the award to the next lowest price Bidder or call for new bids.

# Section III. Bid Data Sheet (BDS)

### **Bid Data Sheet**

The following specific data for the goods to be procured shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITB.

		Ι	ntroduction					
ITB Clause 1.1	O/o M C/o M Upper Shillo Telepl E-mai	Name of Purchaser: <b>Meghalaya Basin Management Agency,</b> O/o Meghalaya Basin Development Authority, C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills Shillong, India – 793003 Telephone: 0364 2522043 E-mail: <u>mbdaprocurement@gmail.com</u> Website: <u>www.mbda.gov.in</u>						
ITB Clause 1.1	The P	The Procurement Number is: NCB-100						
ITB Clause 1.1	Name <u>T</u> The n	Procurement Description: The name and identification number of the NCB is: Name: PROCUREMENT OF LAPTOPS, COMPUTERS & OTHER EQUIPMENT FOR THE OFFICE OF MEGHALAYA BASIN MANAGEMENT AGENCY (MBMA) The number, identification and names of the package comprising this NCB are: IFB Reference: NCB/ 100						
		Bid Reference No.*DescriptionQuantityBid Security**						
		Lot # 1: NCB/100 - 1 of 4	Laptops	110	INR 150,000/-			
		Lot # 2: NCB/100 – 2 of 4	Desktop PC	80	INR 80,000/-	-		
		Lot # 3: NCB/100/ - 3 of 4	UPS	80	INR 8,000/-	-		
		Lot # 4: NCB/100/ - 4 of 4	Scanner	20	INR 8,000/-	-		
	*Bidders can bid for any or all the lots, however the evaluation will be done lot wise and contracts will be awarded lot wise only. ** Bidders have the option to combine all the bid securities and provide a single BG or Demand Draft combining the total value for lots offered.							
	Destination: Delivery to be completed for MBMA Office in Shillong, Meghalaya at the following address.							
	O/o	Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, O/o Meghalaya Basin Development Authority, C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society,						

[]	
	Upper Nongrim Hills Shillong, India – 793003
ITB Clause 1.1	Purchaser Country: India
ITB Clause 5.2	Joint Ventures / Teaming Agreements or Associations are not allowed under this Bid.
	The Bidding Documents
ITB Clause 9.1	The Purchaser's address is: Attention: <i>Procurement Section</i> <b>Meghalaya Basin Management Agency,</b> O/o Meghalaya Basin Development Authority, C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills Shillong, India – 793003 Telephone: 0364 2522043 E-mail:mbdaprocurement@gmail.com Website: www.mbda.gov.in All requests for clarifications shall be submitted by: <b>Date: February 12, 2021,</b> <b>Time: 11.00 Hrs.</b> The Purchaser shall respond to all requests for clarifications after the Pre-bid conference on <b>February 15 , 2021</b>
ITB Clause 9.2	A Pre-Bid Conference will be held at <b>[11.00 Hrs]</b> (local time) on <b>[February 15, 2021</b> <b>at Meghalaya Basin Management Agency</b> ]. Attendance is strongly advised for all prospective Bidders or their representatives but is not mandatory. Considering the present pandemic situation; pre-bid conference can also be attended virtually. Interested bidders are requested to send their request to attend the pre-bid conference to <u>mbdaprocurement@gmail.com</u> for sending them the link.
	Preparation and Submission of Bids
ITB Clause 14.2 (a) ITB Clause 14.2 (b)	The point of destination is_ <b>Meghalaya Basin Management Agency,</b> O/o Meghalaya Basin Development Authority, C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills Shillong, India – 793003
ITB Clause 14.5	The prices quoted by the Bidder <i>shall not</i> be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract.
ITB Clause 15.1	The currency of the Bid shall be: <i>Indian Rupees(INR)</i> The currency that shall be used for Bid evaluation and comparison is: <i>Indian Rupees(INR)</i>

ITB Clause 16.3 (d)		required documentary evidence to be submitted by the bidder to confirm eligibility d is as follows:
	i.	Attested copy of Company's PAN, TIN, GST and Income Tax details and ward/circle where it is being assessed.
	ii.	Bidders exempted from any taxes or licences must submit clear photocopies of those certificates/licences.
	Addit	ional documents to be submitted are:
	i.	Bidder must submit Audited Financial Statements and/or Bank Certificate for the last 3 years in support of average annual turnover. $(2017 - 18; 2018 - 19 \text{ and } 2019 - 20)$
	ii.	Technical schedules of goods as required by technical specifications.
	iii.	A detailed description of the Goods essential technical and performance characteristics
	iv.	A clause-by-clause commentary on the Purchaser's technical specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods and Services to those specifications or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
	v.	For purposes of the commentary to be furnished pursuant to clause 4 above, the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material and goods, and any references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Purchaser in its Technical Specifications are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may substitute alternative standards, brand names and/or catalogue numbers in its bid, provided that it demonstrates to the Purchaser's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications
	vi.	The documentary evidence of the goods and services eligibility shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule on the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin at the time of shipment
	vii.	Country of Origin of the items.
	viii.	Non-manufacturer bidders will submit the Manufacturer's Authorization Form as per Performa in Section IV. (MA is required for all the Lots)
	ix.	The bidder shall disclose instance of previous past performance that may have resulted into adverse actions taken against the bidder during the last five years. Such adverse actions taken against the bidder may be treated as unsatisfactory performance history while deciding the award of contract. If no instance of previous past performance has resulted into adverse actions this should be clearly indicated in the Bidder's bid.
	x.	List of service centre details of the technical personnel working with the Bidder.
	xi.	Original brochures with relevant page(s) in support of the technical specifications of the equipment along with the web addresses/URL of the manufacturers.
	xii.	Bidder is required to provide ISO Certification for the items offered.
	xiii.	The bid must include OEM's testing/ inspection report and product certifications for the make and model offered.

S #	Description	Lot #1: Laptops	Lot # 2: Desktops	Lot # 3: UPS	Lot # 4: Scanner	
1	Financial: The Bidder must have average annual turnover during the last 3 (three) years.	INR 100 Lakhs (one crore)	INR 75 Lakhs	INR 50 Lakhs	INR 25 Lakhs	
2	Technical: If bidder is <b>supplier</b> of the product(s) then it should have at least three (3) years' experience of trading:	Experience in similar product(s) i.e., Laptops with minimum INR 70 Lakhs in no more than 3 contracts in last three years.	Experience in similar product(s) i.e., Desktops with minimum INR 40 Lakhs in no more than 3 contracts in last three years.	Experience in similar product(s) i.e., UPS with minimum INR 2 Lakhs in no more than 3 contracts in last three years.	Experience in similar product(s) i.e., Scanners with minimum INR 4 Lakhs in no more than 3 contracts in last three years.	
3	Technical: if the bidder is a <b>manufacturer</b> of the product(s) then it should have at least three (3) years of experience of manufacturing and sale of the products offered.	Experience in similar product(s) i.e., Laptops with minimum INR 70 Lakhs in no more than 3 contracts in last three years.	Experience in similar product(s) i.e., Desktops with minimum INR 40 Lakhs in no more than 3 contracts in last three years.	Experience in similar product(s) i.e., UPS with minimum INR 2 Lakhs in no more than 3 contracts in last three years.	Experience in similar product(s) i.e., Scanners with minimum INR 4 Lakhs in no more than 3 contracts in last three years.	

Post Qualification Requirements for various Lots:

### NOTE:

- Bidder is required to submit the audited statements of last three years as proof for financial capability. (2017 – 2018; 2018 – 2019 and 2019 – 2020)
- 2. Bidder is required to submit the clear copies of contracts/work or purchase orders of the last three years to substantiate the technical capability.
- 3. Bids will be evaluated for each lot. If a bidder is winning in more than one lot; a cumulative/aggregate technical and financial assessment for those lots will be taken into consideration for award of contract.

	<ul> <li>3.2 The bidder (through an authorization from the Manufacturer) or OEM in their own right, should provide list of Manufacturer Authorised Service Centre details (Name, address and contact details) for Meghalaya and Assam. In case there are no authorized service centre in either of these States or no binding alternate arrangement proposed with no additional cost to the Client, the Client has the right to not to accept their bids, even if it is lowest among the bidders in each of the lots.</li> <li>3.3 The Bidder shall furnish documentary evidence to demonstrate that the Goods it offers meet the following usage requirement: <i>Original Catalogue</i></li> </ul>					
ITB Clause 17.3 (b)	Spare par	ts are required to be	available for 5 y	ears of operation.		
ITB Clause	A Bid S	A Bid Security is required to be submitted with a Bid as per the Lots mentioned.				
18.1 & 18.2	B	id Reference No.*	Description	Bid Security**	]	
		ot # 1: NCB/100 - of 4	Laptops	INR 150,000/-		
		ot # 2: NCB/100 – of 4	Desktop PC	INR 80,000/-		
		ot # 3: NCB/100/ - of 4	UPS	INR 8,000/-		
		ot # 4: NCB/100/ - of 4	Scanner	INR 8,000/-	-	
	*Bidders can bid for any or all the lots, however the evaluation will be done					
	lot wise and contracts will be awarded lot wise only. ** <u>Bidders have the option to combine all the bid securities and provide a single</u> <u>BG or Demand Draft combining the total value for lots offered.</u>					
	Bid Security will be accepted either as a Bank Guarantee from a Nationalized Bank or Demand Draft/Cashier's Cheque; drawn in favour of "The Chief Executive Officer' Meghalaya Basin Management Agency; Shillong, Meghalaya"					
ITB Clause 19.1	The period of bid validity shall be 120 days after the date for submission of bids.					
ITB Clause 20.1	In addition to the original of the bid, the number of copies required are: Two and a soft copy in pen drive. <i>The original signed and company stamped hard copy will prevail in case of any deviations.</i>					

ITB Clause	The address for submission of bids is:			
21.2 (a)	Meghalaya Basin Management Agency,			
<b>21.2</b> (u)	O/o Meghalaya Basin Development Authority,			
	C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society,			
	Upper Nongrim Hills			
	Shillong, India – 793003			
	Telephone: 0364 2522043			
	E-mail:mbdaprocurement@gmail.com			
	Website: <u>www.mbda.gov.in</u>			
ITB Clause	IFB title and Procurement Number: PROCUREMENT OF LAPTOPS, COMPUTERS &			
21.2 (b)	OTHER EQUIPMENTFOR THE OFFICE OF MEGHALAYA BASIN MANAGEMENT			
	<u>AGENCY (MBMA)</u>			
	The number, identification and names of the package comprising this NCB are: IFB Reference:			
	NCB/100 (with individual lots)			
ITB Clause	Deadline for submission of bids is <b>1600 Hrs</b> . (local time) on March 8, 2021			
22.1	- 、 , , , ,			
ITB Clause	The opening of bids shall take place at <b>1630 Hrs.</b> (local time) on <b>March 8, 2021</b>			
25.1	Meghalaya Basin Management Agency,			
20.1	O/o Meghalaya Basin Development Authority,			
	C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society,			
	Upper Nongrim Hills			
	Shillong, India – 793003			
ITB Clause 28	1. Prices quoted for each item of the Lot shall correspond 100 percent of the quantities			
	specified.			
	2. The Bidder shall submit prices for the following related services:			
	(a) The Bidder(s) will be required to provide 3 years of warranty			
	(b) For any defect of installation or Equipment, goods within 1 (one) year after handing over			
	to MBMA's representative; the equipment/goods will be replaced.			
	If the Price Schedule shows items listed but not priced, their prices shall be			
	assumed to be included in the prices of other items.			
ITB Clause				
28.4	Not Applicable			
	Contract Arrowd			
	Contract Award			
<b>ITB Clause</b>	The percentage for quantity increase or decrease is <u>20</u> percent.			
32.1				

## CHECKLIST FOR BIDDERS FOR SUBMITTING REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

Sl. No.	Documents to be submitted along with the Bid	Yes / No	Page #
1	Letter of Bid duly signed and stamped		
2	Power of Attorney		
3	Bid Security		
4	Bidder Information Form		
5	Manufacturer's Authorization Form for Non- Manufacturers		
6	Audited Financial Statements of last three years (2017 – 2020) demonstrating the average annual turnover as per the Lot requirements.		
7	Price Schedule for supply as per schedule of requirements.		
8	Price and Completion Schedule - Related Services		
9	Delivery Schedule requirements along with related services schedule as per Bid Document		
10	Technical schedules of goods as required by technical specifications.		
11	A detailed description of the Goods essential technical and performance characteristics		
12	A clause-by-clause commentary on the Purchaser's technical specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods and Services to those specifications or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.		
13	Country of Origin of Goods. The documentary evidence of the goods and services eligibility shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule on the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin at the time of shipment.		
14	Any instance of previous past performance that may have resulted into adverse actions taken against the bidder during the last five years. Such adverse actions taken against the bidder may be treated as unsatisfactory performance history while deciding the award of contract. If no instance of previous past performance has resulted into adverse actions this should be clearly indicated in the Bidder's bid.		
15	Attested copy of Company's PAN, TIN, GST and Income Tax details and ward/circle where it is being assessed.		
16	List of after sales service centre/s and details of the technical personnel working with the Bidder.		

Sl. No.	Documents to be submitted along with the Bid	Yes / No	Page #
17	Original brochures with relevant page(s) in support of the technical specifications of the equipment along with the web addresses/URL of the manufacturers.		
18	Clear photocopies of certificates/licenses where bidders are exempted from any taxes or licenses.		
19	Copies of contract/s or purchase orders or completion certificates issued on the name of the Bidder demonstrating its experience in similar product(s) as per the lot requirements.		
20	ISO Certification for the items offered.		
21	OEM's testing/ inspection report and product certifications for the make and model offered.		
22	Any other relevant document (please mention in your bid)		

# Section IV. Bidding Forms

### 1. Bid Form and Price Schedules

Date:

Procurement No:

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- 1. We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Document, including Addenda thereto issued in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders.
- 2. We offer to supply in conformity with the Bidding Document and in accordance with the Delivery Schedules specified in Section V. Schedule of Requirements referenced above.
- 3. The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) below is: [*insert the total Bid price in words and figures, including the various amounts and respective currencies*].
- 4. The discounts offered and the methodology for their application are:

**Discounts**: If our Bid is accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [*Specify in detail each discount offered and the specific item of Schedule of Requirements to which it applies.*]

Methodology of Application of the Discounts: The discounts shall be applied using the following: [Specify in detail the method that shall be used to apply the discount.]

- 5. Our Bid shall be valid from the date fixed for the Bid submission deadline in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 25.1 through the period of time established in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 19.1, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
- 6. If our Bid is accepted, we commit to obtain a Performance Security in accordance with GCC Clause 8 and as described in ITB Clause 38 for the due performance of the Contract.
- 7. We, including any Subcontractors or sub-suppliers for any part of the Contract, have nationalities from eligible countries [Insert the nationality of the Bidder, including that of all parties that comprise the Bidder, if the Bidder is a joint venture, and the nationality of each Subcontractor and supplier].
- 8. We have no conflict of interest in accordance with ITB Clause 5.3 [Insert, if needed: ", other than listed below."] [If listing one or more conflicts of interest, insert: "We propose the following mitigations for our conflicts of interest: [Insert description of conflict of interest, and proposed mitigations."]
- 9. Our firm, its associates, including any Subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the Contract, has not been declared ineligible by the Purchaser, or under the laws or official regulations of the Purchaser's country, in accordance with ITB Clause 5.
- 10. We acknowledge notice of the IFAD Revised Policy on Preventing Fraud and Corruption in its Activities and Operations. We have taken steps to ensure that no person acting for us or on our behalf has engaged in any prohibited practices described in ITB Clause 3. As part of this, we certify that:
  - (a) The prices in this offer have been arrived at independently, without, for the purpose of restricting competition, any consultation, communication, or agreement with any other offeror or competitor relating to:
    - (i) those prices;
    - (ii) the intention to submit an offer; or
    - (iii) the methods or factors used to calculate the prices offered.
  - (b) The prices in this offer have not been and will not be knowingly disclosed by us, directly or indirectly, to any other offeror or competitor before bid opening (in the case of a sealed bid solicitation) or contract award (in the case of a negotiated solicitation) unless otherwise required by law; and

- (c) No attempt has been made or will be made by us to induce any other concern to submit or not to submit an offer for the purpose of restricting competition.
- 11. We acknowledge notice of the IFAD Policy on Preventing and Responding to Sexual Harassment, Sexual Exploitation and Abuse. We certify that no person acting for us or on our behalf has engaged in any harassment, exploitation or abuse described in ITB Clause 4.
- 12. The following commissions, gratuities, or fees have been paid or are to be paid with respect to the Bid process or execution of the Contract: [Insert complete name of each recipient, its full address, the reason for which each commission or gratuity was paid and the amount and currency of each such commission or gratuity.]

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount

(If none has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none.")

- 13. We understand that this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your Notification of Award, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal Contract is prepared and executed.
- 14. We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated Bid or any other Bid that you may receive.

Signed:

### [Print Name]

In the capacity of:

Duly authorized to sign on behalf of:
### Price Schedule for Goods Offered from within the Purchaser's Country

Name of Bidder\_\_\_\_\_. Procurement No.\_\_\_\_\_. Page \_ of \_\_\_.

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Line Item No	Description of Goods	Delivery Date	Quantity and physical unit (Nos.)	Unit Price (INR)	Total Cost (INR)	GST (INR) on the total cost	Total Price per line item (Col. 6+7)
NCB/100: ]	Laptops, Desktops, U	JPS and Scanners					
Lot# 1: NCB/100 - 1 of 4	Laptops (with 3 yrs. Warranty)	[insert quoted Delivery Date]	110				
Lot# 2: NCB/100 - 2 of 4	Desktop PC (with 3 yrs. Warranty)	insert quoted Delivery Date]	80				
Lot# 3: NCB/100 - 3 of 4	UPS (with 2 yrs. Warranty on UPS and Batteries)	insert quoted Delivery Date]	80				
Lot# 4: NCB/100 - 4 of 4	Scanner (with Standard Warranty)	insert quoted Delivery Date]	20				
<u> </u>	·			Total Price	e	·	·

Signature of Bidder \_\_\_\_\_

Note:

- Bids offering lesser warranty period than mentioned in the price schedule may be made non-responsive.
- In the case of discrepancy between the unit price and the total, prices shall be adjusted by the Purchaser in accordance with the provisions of Clause 22.2 of the Instructions to Bidders.
- Bidders can bid for any or all of the lots.

### 2. Bid Security Form

Whereas [name of the Bidder] (hereinafter called "the Bidder") has submitted its bid dated [date of submission of bid] for the supply of [name and/or description of the goods] (hereinafter called "the Bid").

KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE [name of bank] of [name of country], having our registered office at [address of bank] (hereinafter called "the Bank"), are bound unto [name of Purchaser] (hereinafter called "the Purchaser") in the sum of [amount] for which payment well and truly to be made to the said Purchaser, the Bank binds itself, its successors, and assigns by these presents. Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Bank this day of 20.

THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:

- 1. If the Bidder
  - (a) withdraws its Bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Form; or
  - (b) does not accept the correction of errors in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders; or
- 2. If the Bidder, having been notified of the acceptance of its Bid by the Purchaser during the period of bid validity:
  - (a) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or
  - (b) fails or refuses to furnish the performance security, in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders;

we undertake to pay to the Purchaser up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Purchaser having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Purchaser will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.

This guarantee will remain in force up to and including thirty (30) days after the period of bid validity, and any demand in respect thereof should reach the Bank not later than the above date.

[signature of the bank]

### 3. Manufacturer's Authorization Form

To: [name of the Purchaser]

WHEREAS [name of the Manufacturer] who are established and reputable manufacturers of [name and/or description of the goods] having factories at [address of factory]

do hereby authorise [name and address of Agent] to submit a bid, and subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract with you against Procurement No. [reference of the Invitation to Bid] for the above goods manufactured by us.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty as per Clause 11.3 of the General Conditions of Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above firm against this Invitation for Bids.

[signature for and on behalf of Manufacturer]

*Note:* This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent and having the power of attorney to bind the Manufacturer. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid.

# Section V. Schedule of Requirements

### **Schedule of Requirements**

The delivery schedule expressed as weeks/months stipulates hereafter a delivery date which is the date of delivery (i) at EXW premises, or (ii) to the carrier at the port of shipment when the contract is placed on CIF terms, or (iii) to the first carrier when the contract is placed on CIP terms. In order to determine the correct date of delivery hereafter specified, the Purchaser has taken into account the additional time that will be needed for international or national transit to the Project Site or to another common place.

Line	Description	Qty	Physical	Final (Site)			
Item	of Goods		unit	Destination as specified in BDS	Delivery Date		
N°					Earliest Delivery Date	Latest Delivery Date	Bidders' offered Delivery date (to be provided by Bidder)
Lot#1	Laptops	110	Nos	MBMA Office in Shillong	Within 12 weeks from signing the contract	Within 16 weeks from signing the contract	
Lot#2	Desktop PC	80	Nos	MBMA Office in Shillong	Within 12 weeks from signing the contract	Within 16 weeks from signing the contract	
Lot#3	UPS	80	Nos	MBMA Office in Shillong	Within 12 weeks from signing the contract	Within 16 weeks from signing the contract	
Lot#4	Scanner	20	Nos	MBMA Office in Shillong	Within 12 weeks from signing the contract	Within 16 weeks from signing the contract	

		Lot #1: Laptops Specifications
SL	Features	Specification
1	Chassis	With metallic hinges
2	Chipset	Integrated in Processor
3	Processor	Intel 10th Generation Core i5-10210U processor with (1.6 GHz base frequency, up to 4.2 GHz with Intel Turbo Boost Technology, 6 MB L3 cache, 4 cores)
4	Memory	8 GB DDR4-2666 Mhz , with 2 DIMM Slots field replaceable
5	Storage	1 TB HDD, should Support dual storage (HDD, SSD)
6	Graphics	Integrated graphics
7	Audio	Integrated audio controller with 2 Integrated stereo speakers
8	Operating System	Microsoft Windows 10 Home
9	Networking	Integrated Gigabit 10/100/1000 Ethernet Controller
		Intel® Dual Band Wi-Fi 6 AX201 802.11a/b/g/n/ac (2x2) WLAN and Bluetooth® 5
10	Ports	Video: 1 HDMI 1.4b, Audio: 1 Headphone/microphone combo jack
		USB: minimum 2 USB 3.1 Gen 1 with power delivery from at least 1 Port, 1 USB Type C
11	Slots	2 M.2 for WLAN & Storage
		1 multi-format digital media reader
12	Keyboard	Spill Resistant keyboard
13	Touchpad	Touchpad with gestures support
14	Battery	3-cell, 40 Whr Li-ion
15	Power Supply	65 W with 88% average efficiency or better Adapter
16	Weight	Maximum 1.61 Kg including battery Technical datasheet to mention the same.
17	Security	" Hardware TPM 2.0 security lock slot"
18	Manageability	" Integrated utility to enables hardware level testing outside the operating system & Drivers should be available on OEM Website for download "
19	Certifications	"Microsoft Windows 10 FCC,CE, RoHS, UL, EPEAT, Energy Star ISO 9001,14001,20001,27001 for OEM"
20	Display	14", FHD (1920 x 1080), 250 nits with Dual microphone and 720P HD Webcam
21	Warranty	3 Years including battery

## Section VI. Technical Specifications

		Lot #2: Desktop PC Specifications
SL	Features	Specification
1	Form Factor	Small Form Factor
2	Chassis	Tool-less Chassis (Tool-less Hard Drive, Memory & Optical drive Removal)
3	Chipset	Commercial Class Intel® Q470 Chipset OEM logo to be embossed on the mother board. No stickers allowed. Will be verified and inspected at the time of acceptance
4	Processor	Intel 10th Generation Core i3-10100 with Intel UHD Graphics 630 (3.6 GHz base frequency, up to 4.3 GHz with Intel Turbo Boost Technology, 6 MB L3 cache, 4 cores)
5	Memory	4 GB DDR4-2933 Memory expandability up to 64 GB
6	Storage	1TB 7200RPM HDD, DVD Writer
7	Graphics	Intel® UHD Graphics 630
8	Audio	Integrated audio controller with internal speaker
9	Operating System	Microsoft Windows 10 Home
10	Networking	Integrated Intel Gigabit 10/100/1000 Ethernet Controller
		Intel® Wi-Fi 6 AX201 802.11ax 2x2 with Bluetooth® M.2 Combo
11	Ports	Video: 1 Display Port 1.4, 1 HDMI 1.4, 1 VGA
		USB: 4 USB 2.0, 2 USB 3.2 Gen 1, 2 USB 3.2 Gen 2
12	Slots	1 PCI Express v3.0 x1 1 PCI Express v3.0 x16 2 M.2
		Integrated 5-in-1 SD card reader, 3 SATA Ports
13	Bays	2 Internal, 1 External bay
14	Keyboard	USB Wired Keyboard
15	Mouse	USB Optical Wired Mouse
16	Power Supply	180 W with 90% efficiency or better
17	Volume	No More than 8 L
18	Security	<ul> <li>Hardware based endpoint security controller TPM 2.0</li> <li>Integrated Intrusion Sensor</li> <li>Support for chassis cable lock devices &amp; Support for chassis padlocks devices. Drive lock option for HDD to secure Data</li> <li>Integrated protection from malware on malicious websites</li> <li>Integrated real-time detection and prevention of zero-day threats and advanced persistent threat (APT) attacks for Windows applications</li> </ul>
19	Manageability	Out of band Management independent of the operating system state and power state of PC. Integrated utility to enables hardware level testing outside the operating system & Drivers should be available on OEM Website for download
20	Certifications	Microsoft Windows 10 FCC,CE, RoHS, UL, EPEAT, Energy Star ISO 9001,14001,20001,27001 for OEM
21	Display	18.5" Display TCO certified (Same OEM as desktop)
22	Warranty	3 Years

	Lot#3: OFFLINE UPS			
SL	Parameter	Specifications		
1	Туре	Line-Interactive		
2	Capacity	600VA/ 360 Watts		
3	Input Voltage Range	140 – 300 V AC		
4	Input Frequency	50Hz +/- 10%		
5	Output Voltage	190 -253V on Mains ; 230V +/- 10 % on Battery mode		
6	Output Frequency	50Hz +/- 10% Hz (under battery mode)		
7	Transfer Time	Less then 4 MS		
8	Output Points	3 Nos Indian Sockes all Battery Backup		
9	Noise	<40db at 1m		
10	Protection	Low Battery, Overcharge, Overvoltage		
11	AVR	Built in Automatic Voltage Regulator (AVR)		
12	Indicators	Mains ON, battery On and Fault		
13	Battery details	Batteries shall be inbuilt Sealed Maintenance Free (SMF) type . 12V/7AH - 1		
		No		
14	Ambient Conditions	Temperature: 0 to 40 deg Celsius		
15		Humidity: upto 90%		
16	Certification	ISO 9001 : 2008,ISO 14001		
17	OSHAS	BS OHSAS 18001:2007		
18	Warranty	2-years on UPS & 2 years Batteries		

	Lot #4: Scanner Specifications			
SL	Features	Specification		
1	Scanner Type:	A4 flatbed colour image scanner		
2	Sensor Type:	CIS		
3	Light Source:	LED		
4	Optical Resolution:	1,200 x 1,200 dpi		
5	Output Resolution	50 – 1,200 dpi (in 1 dpi increments		
6	Scanner Bit Depth (Colour):	30-bit input, 24-bit output		
7	Scanner Bit Depth (Grayscale):	10-bit input, 8-bit output		
8	Scanner Bit Depth (Black & White):	10-bit input, 1-bit output		
9	Max Document Size:	216 x 297 mm		
	Output File Formats	Scan 2: JPEG, TIFF, Multi-TIFF, PDF, Searchable PDF, BMP, PNG		
10		Document Capture Pro (Win): JPEG, BMP, PDF, Searchable PDF, TIFF, Multi-TIFF, PNG, DOCX, XLSX, PPTX		
	Flatbed (Black / Colour):	200 dpi: 6.0 sec / 7.0 sec		
11		300 dpi: 6.0 sec / 7.0 sec		
		600 dpi: 14 sec / 26 sec		
12		200 dpi: 25ppm / 10ipm		

	ADF Monochrome (Simplex /	300 dpi: 25ppm / 10ipm
	Duplex):	600 dpi: 10ppm / 6.0ipm
	ADF Colour (Simplex / Duplex):	200 dpi: 25ppm / 10ipm
13		300 dpi: 25ppm / 10ipm
		600 dpi: 10ppm / 6.0ipm
14	Scanner Type:	A4 sheet-fed, 3-pass duplex scanner
15	Optical Sensor:	CIS
16	Light Source:	RGB LED
17	Optical Resolution:	600 dpi x 600 dpi
18	Output Resolution:	50 – 1,200 dpi (in 1 dpi increments)
19	Min Document Size:	89 x 127 mm (Simplex), 89 x 170 mm (Duplex)
20	Max Document Size:	215.9 x 3,048 mm
21	Support Paper Thickness:	50 gsm – 120 gsm
22	ADF Capacity:	50 sheets
23	Automatic Duplex Scanning:	Yes (3-pass)
24	Daily Duty Cycle:	up to 1,500 pages / day
25	Standard:	USB 3.0
26	Network:	Ethernet with Optional Network Interface Unit
	Supported OS:	Windows XP / Vista / 7 / 8 / 8.1 / 10
27		Windows Server 2003 / 2008 / 2012
		Mac OS X 10.6.8 or later
28	Scanner Driver Compatibility:	TWAIN, ISIS, SANE, WIA, ICA
29	Bundled Applications:	Driver (Web Download), Scan OCR Component, Scan PDF Extensions, Document Capture Pro (Win), Document Capture (Mac), Presto! BizCard
30	Warranty	Standard as provided by OEM

Delivery of the equipment will be made to the location below.

### Meghalaya Basin Management Agency,

O/o Meghalaya Basin Development Authority, C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills Shillong, India – 793003 Telephone: 03642522043 Fax: 040 23211848 E-mail: <u>mbdaprocurement@gmail.com</u> Website: <u>www.mbda.gov.in</u>

# **Section VII. Contract**

### **Contract Agreement**

THIS AGREEMENT made the \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_21 between [name of Purchaser] of the Purchaser's Country (hereinafter called "the Purchaser") of the one part and [name of Supplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") of the other part:

WHEREAS the Purchaser invited bids for certain goods and ancillary services, viz., [brief description of goods and services] and has accepted a bid by the Supplier for the supply of those goods and services in the sum of [contract price in words and figures] (hereinafter called "the Contract Price").

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.

2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, viz.:

- (a) the Bid Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder;
- (b) the Schedule of Requirements;
- (c) the Technical Specifications;
- (d) the General Conditions of Contract;
- (e) the Special Conditions of Contract; and
- (f) the Purchaser's Notification of Award.

3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Purchaser to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract

4. The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed, delivered l	bythe	 (for the Purchaser)

Signed, sealed, delivered by \_\_\_\_\_\_ the \_\_\_\_\_(for the Supplier)

## Section VII (A). General Conditions of Contract

### **Table of Clauses**

1.	Definitions	20
2.	Application	20
3.	Country of Origin	20
4.	Standards	21
5.	Use of Contract Documents and Information	21
6.	Patent Rights	21
7.	Performance Security	21
8.	Inspections and Tests	22
9.	Packing	23
10.	Delivery and Documents	23
11.	Insurance	23
12.	Transportation	23
13.	Incidental Services	24
14.	Spare Parts	24
15.	Warranty	24
16.	Payment	25
17.	Prices	25
18.	Change Orders	25
19.	Contract Amendments	26
20.	Assignment	26
21.	Subcontracts	26
22.	Delays in the Supplier's Performance	26
23.	Liquidated Damages	27
24.	Termination for Default	27
25.	Force Majeure	28
26.	Termination for Insolvency	28
27.	Termination for Convenience	28
28.	Settlement of Disputes	29
29.	Limitation of Liability	29
30.	Governing Language	30
31.	Applicable Law	30
32.	Notices	30
33.	Taxes and Duties	30

### **General Conditions of Contract**

- **1. Definitions** 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
  - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Purchaser and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
  - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
  - (c) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, commodities and/or other materials which the Supplier is required to supply to the Purchaser under the Contract.
  - (d) "The Services" means those services ancillary to the supply of the Goods, such as transportation and insurance, and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.
  - (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
  - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
  - (g) "The Purchaser" means the Entity purchasing the Goods, as named in the SCC.
  - (h) "The Purchaser's country" is the Purchaser's Country.
  - (i) "The Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the Goods and Services under this Contract and named in SCC.
  - (j) "The Project Site," where applicable, means the place or places named in SCC.
  - (k) "Day" means calendar day.

# **2. Application** 2.1 These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other parts of the Contract.

#### **3. Country of Origin 3.1** All Goods and Services supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in eligible countries and territories, as further elaborated in

the SCC.

- 32 For purposes of this Clause, "origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown, or produced, or from which the Services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components. The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the Supplier.
- 4.1 The Fund requires that the Purchaser and any other beneficiaries of IFAD Funding, including Bidders, Suppliers, contractors and Subcontractors, observe the highest standards of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts.

IFAD's Revised Policy on Preventing Fraud and Corruption in its Activities and Operations is applicable to all procurements and contracts involving IFAD funding or administered operations and can be found on the IFAD website. For purposes of the Contract, the terms set forth below are defined as follows:

- (i) "*coercive practice*" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of any party, to improperly influence the actions of that or another party;
- (ii) "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including improperly influencing the actions of another party;
- (iii)("*corrupt practice*" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value in order to improperly influence the actions of another party;
- (iv)"*fraudulent practice*" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party in order to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- (v) "obstructive practice" is (i) deliberate destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing evidence that may be material to an investigation by the Fund or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede an investigation by the Fund ii) threatening, harassing or intimidating any party in order to prevent that party from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to an investigation by the Fund or from pursuing such an investigation; and/or (iii) the commission of any act intended to materially impede the exercise of the Fund's contractual rights of audit, inspection and access to information.
- (a) The Fund may cancel any portion or all of the Funding allocated to this Contract if it determines at any time that representatives of the Purchaser, the Supplier or any other beneficiary were engaged in prohibited practices during the selection process or the performance of this Contract, without the Purchaser, the Supplier

# 4. Fraud and Corruption

or such other beneficiary having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Fund to remedy the situation.

- (b) The Fund and the Purchaser may pursue sanction of the Supplier, including declaring the Supplier ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded any IFAD funded contract if at any time either the Fund or the Purchaser determines that the Supplier has, directly or through an agent, engaged in any prohibited practices in competing for, or in performance of, this Contract.
- (c) If the Purchaser or the Fund determines that the Supplier, any subcontractor, any of the Supplier's personnel or any agent or affiliate of any of them has, directly or indirectly, engaged in prohibited practices in competing for, or in the performance of, this Contract, then the Purchaser or the Fund may, by notice, immediately terminate the Supplier's employment under the Contract and the provisions of GCC 28 shall apply.
- (d) The Purchaser requires the Supplier to permit the Purchaser, the Fund or any designee of the Fund to inspect its accounts, records and any other documents relating to the performance of this Contract, and to have such accounts and records audited by auditors appointed by the Purchaser (with the approval of the Fund) or the Fund.
- 5. Standards5.1 The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications, and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, to the authoritative standards appropriate to the Goods' country of origin. Such standards shall be the latest issued by the concerned institution.
- 6. Use of Contract
  Documents and Information
  61 The Supplier shall not, without the Purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Supplier in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
  - 62 The Supplier shall not, without the Purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in GCC Clause 6.1 except for purposes of performing the Contract.
  - 63 Any document enumerated in GCC Clause 6.1, other than the Contract itself, shall remain the property of the Purchaser and shall be returned (all copies) to the Purchaser on completion of the Supplier's performance under the Contract if so required by the Purchaser.

7. Patent Rights	7.1	The Supplier shall indemnify the Purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the Purchaser's Country.
8. Performance Security	8.1	Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful Bidder shall furnish to the Purchaser the

performance security in the amount specified in SCC.82 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the

50

Purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.

- 83 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of this Contract and shall be in one of the following forms:
  - (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Purchaser's Country or abroad, acceptable to the Purchaser, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Purchaser; or
  - (b) a cashier's or certified check.
- **84** The performance security will be discharged by the Purchaser and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise specified in SCC.
- 9. Inspections and Tests
  9.1 The Purchaser or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Purchaser. SCC and the Technical Specifications shall specify what inspections and tests the Purchaser requires and where they are to be conducted. The Purchaser shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
  - 9.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Purchaser.
  - 9.3 Should any inspected or tested Goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Purchaser may reject the Goods, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to the Purchaser.
  - 9.4 The Purchaser's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the Goods after the Goods' arrival in the Purchaser's Country shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the Goods having previously been inspected, tested, and passed by the Purchaser or its representative prior to the Goods' shipment from the country of origin.

9.5 Nothing in GCC Clause 9 shall in any way release the Supplier from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

- 10. Packing
   10.1 The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
  - 10.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, **specified in SCC**, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Purchaser.
- 11. Delivery and Documents
   11.1 Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in SCC.
  - **11.2** For purposes of the Contract, "EXW," "CIF," "CIP," and other trade terms used to describe the obligations of the parties shall have the meanings assigned to them by the current edition of *Incoterms* published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris.
  - **113** Documents to be submitted by the Supplier are **specified in the SCC.**
- 12. Insurance12.1 The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery in the manner specified in the SCC.
  - 122 Where delivery of the Goods is required by the Purchaser on a CIF or CIP basis, the Supplier shall arrange and pay for cargo insurance, naming the Purchaser as beneficiary.
- 13. 13.1 Where the Supplier is required under the Contract to deliver the Goods CIF or CIP, transport of the Goods to the port of destination or such other named place of destination in the Purchaser's country as specified in the Contract, shall be arranged and paid for by the Supplier and the cost thereof shall be included in the Contract Price. No restriction shall; be placed on the choice of carrier.
  - 132 Where the Supplier is required under the Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination within the Purchaser's Country, defined as the Project Site, transport to such place of

destination in the Purchaser's Country, including insurance and storage, as shall be specified in the Contract, shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be included in the Contract Price.

- 14. Incidental<br/>Services14.1 The Supplier may be required to provide any additional services<br/>as specified in the SCC.
- 15. Spare Parts15.1 As specified in the SCC, the Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:
  - (a) such spare parts as the Purchaser may elect to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under the Contract; and
  - (b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
    - (i) advance notification to the Purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the Purchaser to procure needed requirements; and
    - (ii) following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.
- 16. Warranty
  16.1 The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract. The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the Purchaser's specifications) or from any act or omission of the Supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the conditions prevailing in the Purchaser's Country.
  - **16.2** This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the Contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless **specified otherwise** in the SCC.

- 16.3 The Purchaser shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 16.4 Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, without costs to the Purchaser other than, where applicable, the cost of inland delivery of the repaired or replaced Goods or parts from EXW or the port or place of entry to the final destination.
- 16.5 If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified in the SCC, the Purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Purchaser may have against the Supplier under the Contract.
- 17. Payment17.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be specified in SCC.
  - 17.2 The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Purchaser in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Services performed, and by documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 11, and upon fulfilment of other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
  - 17.3 Payments shall be made promptly by the Purchaser, but in no case later than forty-five (45) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier.
  - 17.4 The currency in which payments shall be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be those in which the Bid price was expressed.
- 18. Prices18.1 Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid except for any price adjustments authorized in the SCC.
- **19. Change Orders** 19.1 The Purchaser may at any time, by a written order given to the Supplier pursuant to GCC Clause 33, make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
  - (a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Purchaser;
  - (b) the method of shipment or packing;
  - (c) the place of delivery; and/or

(d) the Services to be provided by the Supplier.

19.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or delivery schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this clause must be asserted within thirty (30) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Purchaser's change order.

- 20. Contract Amendments20.1 Subject to GCC Clause 19, no variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.
- **21. Assignment** 21.1 The Supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the Purchaser's prior written consent.
- 22. Subcontracts22.1 The Supplier shall notify the Purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this Contract if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the Supplier from any liability or obligation under the Contract.
  - 22.2 Subcontracts must comply with the provisions of GCC Clause 3.

23. Delays in the Supplier's Performance23.1 Delivery of the Goods and performance of Services shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Purchaser in the Schedule of Requirements.

23.2 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods and performance of Services, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of Contract.

	23.3 Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 24, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 22.2 without the application of liquidated damages.
24. Liquidated Damages	24.1 Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in the Contract, the Purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage <b>specified in the SCC</b> of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage <b>specified in the SCC</b> . Once the maximum is reached, the Purchaser may consider termination of the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 25.

25. Termination for Default25.1 The Purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate this Contract in whole or in part:

- (a) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 24; or
- (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract.
- (d) (c) if the Supplier, in the judgement of the Purchaser, has engaged in Prohibited Practices pursuant to GCC 4.
- 25.2 In the event the Purchaser terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 24.1, the Purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Services similar to those undelivered, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Purchaser for any excess costs for such similar Goods or Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

- 26. Force Majeure 26.1 Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22, 23, and 24, the Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
  - 26.2 For purposes of this clause, "Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of the Supplier and not involving the Supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but are not restricted to, acts of the Purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
  - 26.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Purchaser in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.
- 27. Termination for Insolvency27.1 The Purchaser may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Purchaser.
- 28. Termination for 28.1 The Purchaser, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Purchaser's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.

- 28.2 The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Purchaser at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Purchaser may elect:
  - (a) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
  - (b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.
- 29. Settlement of Disputes29.1 If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever shall arise between the Purchaser and the Supplier in connection with or arising out of the Contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.
  - 292 If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the Purchaser or the Supplier may give notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided, as to the matter in dispute, and no arbitration in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given.
    - 29.2.1 Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be finally settled by arbitration. Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after delivery of the Goods under the Contract.
    - **29.2.2** Arbitration proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of procedure **specified in the SCC.**
  - 29.3 Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein,
    - (a) the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the Contract unless they otherwise agree; and
    - (b) the Purchaser shall pay the Supplier any monies due the Supplier.
    - 30.1Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct, and in the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6,
      the Supplier shall not be liable to the Purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of

profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Supplier to pay liquidated damages to the Purchaser; and

	(b) the aggregate liability of the Supplier to the Purchaser, whether under the Contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total Contract Price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment.
31. Governing Language	31.1 The Contract shall be written in English
32. Applicable Law	32.1 The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Purchaser's Country, unless otherwise specified in the SCC.
33. Notices	<b>33.1</b> Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing to the address <b>specified in SCC.</b>
	33.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.
34. Taxes and Duties	34.1 A foreign Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the Purchaser's Country.
	34.2 A local Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Purchaser.

# Section VII (B). Special Conditions of Contract

### **Table of Clauses**

GCC Clause 1 - Definitions	32
GCC Clause 3.1 - Country of Origin	32
GCC Clause 7.1 - Performance Security	32
GCC Clause 8.1 - Inspections and Tests	32
GCC Clause 9.2 - Packing	32
GCC Clause 10.3 - Delivery and Documents	32
GCC Clause 11.1 - Insurance	33
GCC Clause 13.1 – Incidental Services	33
GCC Clause 15.2 - Warranty	34
GCC Clause 15.4 - Repair or Replacement of Defective Goods	34
GCC Clause 15.5 – Failure to Repair or Replace Defective Goods	34
GCC Clause 16.1 - Payment	34
GCC Clause 23.1 - Liquidated Damages	35
GCC Clause 28.2.2 - Settlement of Disputes	35
GCC Clause 32.1 - Notices	35

### **Special Conditions of Contract**

The following Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the General Conditions of Contract. The corresponding clause number of the GCC is indicated in parentheses.

GC Clause	
GCC 1.1 (g)	The Purchaser is: Meghalaya Basin Management Agency
GCC 1.1 (j)	The Supplier is:
GCC 1.1 (j)	The Project Site is:
	Meghalaya Basin Management Agency, O/o Meghalaya Basin Development Authority, C/o Meghalaya State Housing Financing & Cooperative Society, Upper Nongrim Hills Shillong, India – 793003 Telephone: 03642522043 Fax: 040 23211848 E-mail: mbdaprocurement@gmail.com Website: www.mbda.gov.in
GCC Clause 3.1	Country of Origin: (All countries and territories which are member states of the United Nations are eligible)
GCC Clause 8.1	Performance Security       1. The amount of performance security, as a percentage of the Contract Price, shall be a Five (05) percent of the total contract value.         2.       Performance Security should cover the warranty obligations for three years of extended warranty period and 60 days for Laptops and Desktops.         3.       Performance Security should cover the warranty obligations for two years of extended warranty period and 60 days for UPS.         4.       Performance Security should cover the warranty obligations for One year and 60 days for Scanners.
GCC Clause 9.1	5. Product testing certifications to be submitted as part of the bid documentation.

		6. Verification of all equipment will be done by MBMA representative at MBMA Office.
GCC 10.2	Clause	<ul> <li>Packing:</li> <li><u>Packing Instructions:</u> The Supplier will be required to make separate packages for each Consignee. Each package will be marked on three sides with proper paint/indelible ink with the following:</li> <li>(i) Project; (ii) Contract No.; (iii) Country of Origin of Goods; (iv) Supplier's Name; (v) Packing List Reference Number (vi) Government of Meghalaya</li> </ul>
		supply – Not for sale. Suppliers should use recycled materials as much as possible for packing
GCC Clause 11.3	Clause	For Goods from within the Purchaser's Country:Upon delivery of the Goods to the transporter, the Supplier shall notify the Purchaser and mail the following documents to the Purchaser:
		<ul> <li>(i) copies of the Supplier's invoice showing Goods' description, quantity, unit price, and total amount;</li> <li>(ii) delivery note, or truck receipt;</li> <li>(iii) Manufacturer's or Supplier's warranty certificate;</li> <li>(iv) inspection certificate issued by the nominated inspection agency, and the Supplier's factory inspection report; and</li> <li>(v) certificate of origin.</li> </ul>
		arrival of the Goods and, if not received, the Supplier will be responsible for any consequent expenses.
GCC 12.1	Clause	InsuranceThe Insurance shall be in an amount equal to 110 percent of the CIF or CIP value of the Goods from "warehouse" to "warehouse" on "All Risks" basis, including War Risks and Strikes.
GCC 14.1	Clause	Incidental Services:       None
GCC 15.1	Clause	Spare Parts           The Supplier shall carry sufficient inventories to assure ex-stock supply of consumable spares for the Goods. Other spare parts and components shall be supplied within a maximum period of three (3) months of placing the order.
GCC 16.2	Clause	<ul> <li>Warranty:</li> <li>1. Warranty period shall be for a period of Three years from the date of Acceptance of items under Lot 1 &amp; 2.</li> </ul>

		<ol> <li>Warranty period shall be for a period of Two years from the date of Acceptance of items under 3.</li> <li>Standard warranty period as provided by OEM will be accepted under</li> </ol>
GCC	Clause	Lot # 4.         Repair or Replacement of Defective Goods: The period for correction of
16.4		defects in the warranty period is <u>15</u> days.
GCC 16.5	Clause	<b>Failure to Repair or Replace Defective Goods:</b> The period for correction of defects in the warranty period is seven days.
GCC 17.21	Clause	Payment         (i)       On Delivery: Eighty (80) percent of the total Contract Price shall be paid on receipt of the Goods and upon submission of the documents specified in GCC Clause 11.         (ii)       On Acceptance: The remaining twenty (20) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid to the Supplier within forty-five (45) days after the date of the acceptance certificate for the respective delivery issued by the Purchaser.         Note:       1.       All delivered equipment tested and verified by MBMA representative must have Proforma for Acceptance as provided at Annexure – III to be put up along with Invoice for final payments.
GCC 24.1	Clause	Liquidated Damages The applicable rate for liquidated damages is <u>0.5 percent</u> per week or part thereof. The maximum deduction for liquidated damages is <u>10</u> percent.
GCC	Clause	Settlement of Disputes
29.2.2		In the case of a dispute between the Purchaser and a Supplier who is a national of the Purchaser's Country, the dispute shall be referred to adjudication or arbitration in accordance with the laws of the Purchaser's Country.
GCC 33.1	Clause	Notices           The Purchaser's address for notice purposes is:
		The Supplier's address for notice purposes is

### PROFORMA OF CERTIFICATE FOR ISSUE BY THE PURCHASER AFTERSUCCESSFUL INSTALLATION AND STARTUP OF THE SUPPLIED GOODS

No.

M/s.

Date:

### Sub: <u>Certificate of startup of the supplied Goods</u>

- 1. This is to certify that the goods as detailed below has/have been received in good condition along with all the standard and special accessories (subject to remarks in Para No. 2) and a set of spares in accordance with the Contract/Specifications. The same has been installed and commissioned.
  - (a) Contract No. \_\_\_\_\_\_dated\_\_\_\_\_
  - (b) Description of the Good\_\_\_\_\_
  - (c) Quantity \_\_\_\_\_
  - (d) Name of the consignee \_\_\_\_\_
  - (e) Date of start up and proving test\_\_\_\_\_
- 2. Details of accessories/spares not yet supplied and recoveries to be made on that account.

<u>S. No.</u>	<b>Description</b>	
---------------	--------------------	--

Amount to be recovered

- 3. The proving test has been done to our entire satisfaction.
- 4. The supplier has fulfilled his contractual obligations satisfactorily. \*

or

The supplier has failed to fulfill his contractual obligations with regard to the following:

- (a)
- (b)
- (c)
- (d)
- 5. The amount of recovery on account of non-supply of accessories and spares is given under Para No. 2.
- 6. The amount of recovery on account of failure of the supplier to meet his contractual obligations is as indicated in endorsement of the letter.

Signature \_\_\_\_\_

Name\_\_\_\_\_

Designation with Stamp

#### \* Explanatory notes for filling up the certificates:

- (a) He has adhered to the time schedule specified in the contract in dispatching the documents/drawings pursuant to Technical Specifications.
- (b) He has supervised the startup of the plan in time i.e., within the period specified in the contract from the date of intimation by the Purchaser in respect of the installation of the plant.
- (c) Training of personnel has been done by the supplier as specified in the contract
- (d) In the event of documents/drawings having not been supplied or installation and startup of the plant have been delayed on account of the supplier, the extent of delay should always be mentioned.

# Section VII (C). Contract Forms

### **1. Performance Security Form**

To: [name of Purchaser]

WHEREAS [name of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") has undertaken, in pursuance of Contract No. [reference number of the contract] dated\_\_\_\_\_20 to supply [description of goods and services] (hereinafter called "the Contract").

AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the said Contract that the Supplier shall furnish you with a bank guarantee by a reputable bank for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with the Supplier's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.

AND WHEREAS we have agreed to give the Supplier a guarantee:

THEREFORE WE hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and responsible to you, on behalf of the Supplier, up to a total of *[amount of the guarantee in words and figures]*, and we undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand declaring the Supplier to be in default under the Contract and without cavil or argument, any sum or sums within the limits of *[amount of guar- antee]* as aforesaid, without your needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This guarantee is valid until the \_\_\_\_\_day of \_\_\_\_\_20\_.

Signature and seal of the Guarantors

[name of bank or financial institution]

[address]

### 2. Self-Certification Form

In satisfaction of IFAD Revised Policy on Preventing Fraud and Corruption in its Activities and Operations, this Self-Certification Form is to be completed by the Supplier. The Supplier shall submit the completed form together with the signed Contract Agreement to the Purchaser. Instructions for completing this form are provided below.

Full Legal Name of Supplier:	
Full Legal Name of Supplier's Legal	
Representative and position:	
Full Name and Number of Contract:	
Purchaser	
Country:	
Date:	

I hereby certify that I am the authorized representative of [Name of the Supplier], as well as that the information provided herein is true and accurate in all material respects and understand that any material misstatement, misrepresentation or failure to provide the information requested in this self-certification may result in sanctions and remedies, including the suspension or termination of the contract between the Supplier and the Purchaser, as well as the permanent ineligibility to participate in IFAD-financed and/or IFAD-managed activities and operations, in accordance with the IFAD Procurement Guidelines, the IFAD Procurement Handbook and other applicable IFAD policies and procedures, including IFAD's Policy on Preventing Fraud and Corruption in its Activities and Operations

(https://www.ifad.org/documents/38711624/40738358/SEA\_e\_web.pdf/85275c4d-8e3f-4df0-9ed8-cebaacfab128)

Authorized Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Printed Name of Signatory:	
----------------------------	--

- □ The Supplier certifies that itself, including its director(s), partner(s), proprietor(s), Key personnel, Agents, Sub-Consultants, Sub-Contractors, Consortium and Joint Venture partners have NOT engaged in fraudulent, corrupt, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices, in connection with the present procurement process and this Contract.
- □ The Supplier certifies that itself, including its director(s), partner(s), proprietor(s), Key personnel, Agents, Sub-Consultants, Sub-Contractors, Consortium and Joint Venture partners are NOT subject to a criminal conviction, administrative sanctions and/or temporary suspensions for engaging in fraudulent, corrupt, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices.
- □ The Supplier certifies that itself, including its director(s), partner(s), proprietor(s), Key personnel, Agents, Sub-Consultants, Sub-Contractors, Consortium and Joint Venture partners are NOT subject to a debarment recognized under the Agreement for Mutual Enforcement of Debarment Decisions (the "Cross-Debarment Agreement").
- □ The Supplier certifies that itself, including its director(s), partner(s), proprietor(s), Key personnel, Agents, Sub-Consultants, Sub-Contractors, Consortium and Joint Venture partners have NO actual or potential conflict of interest<sup>1</sup> that could impact their capacity to serve the best interest of the Fund.
- □ The Supplier certifies that NO gratuities, fees, commissions, gifts or anything else of value, other than those shown in the bid, have been paid or exchanged or are to be paid or exchanged with respect to the present procurement process and this Contract.

### OR

[To be completed only if the previous box was not checked]

□ The Supplier declares that the following gratuities, fees, commissions, gifts or anything else of value have been exchanged, paid or are to be exchanged or paid with respect to the present procurement process and this Contract:

[Name of Recipient/Address/Date/Reason/Amount] [Name of Recipient/Address/Date/Reason/Amount] [Name of Recipient/Address/Date/Reason/Amount]

The Supplier acknowledges and accepts to notify the Purchaser in the event of any material change in connection with this Self-Certification Form throughout the duration of the Contract.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Conflicts of interest arise where private or personal interests of a Supplier may influence or appear to influence the impartial and objective performance of their duties. Private or personal interests include situations where a Supplier appears to benefit improperly, directly or indirectly, or allows a third party to benefit improperly, from their association with an enterprise or organization that engages in business directly or indirectly with the Project.

### INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE SELF-CERTIFICATION FORM

The Supplier shall verify that itself, its director(s), partner(s), proprietor(s), Key personnel, Agents, Sub-Consultants, Sub-Contractors, Consortium and Joint Venture partners are NOT subject to a debarment that meets the requirement for recognition under the Agreement for Mutual Enforcement of Debarment Decisions (the "Cross-Debarment Agreement").

The Supplier shall perform the following procedures to verify that itself, including its director(s), partner(s), proprietor(s), Key personnel, Agents, Sub-Consultants, Sub-Contractors, Consortium and Joint Venture partners are NOT listed on the following listing on the grounds of "Cross-Debarment".

World Bank Listing of Ineligible Firms and Individuals - http://worldbank.org/debarr The World Bank Listing of Ineligible Firms and Individuals is a searchable database that returns a positive or negative search results page upon submission of a name to be searched, in order to document the eligibility.

The Supplier should print out, date, and attach the results page(s) to the Self-Certification Form, which should read, "No Matching Records found".

If an adverse record(s) has/have been found -i.e. the results page(s) shows one or more individuals or entities, including the Supplier itself are ineligible on the grounds of "Cross-Debarment" – the Supplier must conduct additional research to determine whether the finding is a "false positive." If it is a false positive, the Supplier will mark the individual(s) or entity(ies) as eligible, and submit this additional information along with the results page(s).

If, on the other hand, the Supplier itself or any of its director(s), partner(s), proprietor(s), Key personnel, Agents, Sub-Consultants, Sub-Contractors, Consortium and Joint Venture partners are found to be ineligible at this stage, the Purchaser will determine whether to proceed with the Contract or allow the Supplier to make a substitution. This determination will be made on a case by case basis and will require approval by IFAD regardless of the estimated value of the proposed contract.

All of these documents must be attached to the Self-Certification Form and be part of the signed Contract Agreement submitted by the Contactor to the Purchaser.

All of these documents must be retained by the Supplier as part of the overall record of the Contract with the Purchaser for the duration of the Contract and for a minimum period of three years following the completion of the Contract.